

CATHERINE DE PAULA

EDITOR

3505 Bella Vista Street, Vancouver, BC, V5N 3X1, Canada
(604) 379-7412

Email: catherine@catherinedepaula.com

Citizenships: Canada, United Kingdom and South Africa

Experienced creative and finishing Avid and FCP editor, offering over 15 years of industry experience combining strong visual and storytelling skills with a meticulous technical background.

SELECTED WORKS

TELEVISION

'TIMBER KINGS' Season 3	2015	Paperny Entertainment for HGTV	Editor
'GAME OF HOMES' Season 1, Episodes 1 - 8	2014-5	Great Pacific Media for W Network	Lead Editor
'EMERGENCY' Season 1	2014	Force Four Entertainment for Slice	Editor
'SUPER FRIENDS' Demo Reel	2014	Good Human Productions	Editor
'FAMILY COOKOFF' Season 1, Episodes 3 & 6	2011-12	Force Four Entertainment for Food Network	Editor
'CUPCAKE GIRLS' Season 3, Episodes 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & 8	2011	Force Four Entertainment for W Network	Assembly Editor
'GASTOWN GAMBLE'	2011	Lark Productions for OWN Network	Assistant Editor
'L8R YOUNGER'	2010	Hi8us South Ltd for BBC Education	Online Editor
TEACHER'S TV Edits	2009-10	Flashback TV, Big Heart Media & Cornucopia Productions	Online Editor

DRAMA

'INVASION OF THE NOT QUITE DEAD' Teaser Trailer <i>(Shown at the Horror Festival in Aberystwyth, Wales)</i>	2012	Antony Lane	Indywood Films	Editor
'OPEN TO INTERPRETATION' Short Film	2010	Phil Lewis	New Pathways	Online Editor
'THE GREEN' Short Film	2010	Karl Rooney		Editor
'RED HOOD' Short Film <i>(Winner - Best Foreign Film at Washougal Film Festival and Special Mention at the Sefton International Film Festival)</i>	2008	Navin Dev	Atma Film	Editor

DOCUMENTARY

'BREAKING FREE: THE FIGHT FOR EQUAL PAY IN THE PRISON SERVICE'	2008	Jenny Morgan	Trade Union Congress Equal Pay Archive	Editor
--	------	--------------	--	--------

COMMERCIALS

'COPPERLEAF' & 'USER GROUP'	2015	Copperleaf Technologies		Editor
'OUT OF CONTROL' by Dr Shefali Tsabary	2014	Hulo Media for Namaste Publishing		Director & Editor
'TINYEYE THERAPY SERVICES' & 'ROBOTS IN SCHOOLS'	2014	Hulo Media for TinyEYE Therapy Services		Editor
'HELLO FROM HERE'	2014	CGA Canada		Editor
'THE NEW DESIGNATION" Series	2013	CGA Canada		Editor
'MUSIC CONTEST'	2012	Slim Gin & Tonic for Rocky Mountaineer		Editor
'KEN'S STORY	2012	Slim Gin & Tonic for United Way		Editor
'TULIP', 'REAL EGGS' & 'FRESH' - De Dutch	2012	Slim Gin & Tonic for Watershed		Editor
'SEE YOURSELF AT TECK' - Teck	2012	Slim Gin & Tonic for DDB Canada		Editor
'NO MOTHER'	2011	DTV for Save the Children		Editor
'OH SO QUIET'	2010	DTV for Forest Holidays		Online Editor
'NIGER EMERGENCY'	2010	DTV for Save the Children		Editor
'BELIEVE'	2010	DTV for Save the Children		Editor
'DJEKI IN A BOX'	2010	DTV for The Aspinall Foundation		Editor
'WILD GIFTS'	2010	DTV for Born Free		Online Editor
'HELP FOR HEROES'	2010	DTV for WWF		Online Editor
'ANGELINA JOLIE PAKISTAN APPEAL'	2010	DTV for UNHCR		Editor
'STILL CHILDREN	2010	DTV for UNHCR		Online Editor
'FIRST TIME'	2010	DTV for Sightsavers		Editor
'MIRACLE'	2010	DTV for Sightsavers		Editor
'PLEASE DON'T CRY'	2010	DTV for St John Ambulance		Online Editor
'FANTASTIC FACTS'	2010	DTV for Woodland Trust		Editor
'HAITI EMERGENCY'	2010	DTV for Concern		Editor
'HAITI EMERGENCY'	2010	DTV for Concern		Editor

'BORN STARVING'	2010	DTV for Concern	Offline Editor
'REGULAR GIVING'	2010	DTV for Merlin	Editor
'BABY'	2010	DTV for WSPA	Editor
'MISERY'	2010	DTV for SPANA	Editor
'THE BANK OF YOU'	2010	DTV for Wonga	Online Editor
'ASHA'	2010	DTV for Save the Children	Editor

*The most successful DRTV commercial in the UK in 2010-2011

PROMOS / OTHER

Various Edits for WBM OFFICE SYSTEMS	2013-14	Hulo Media for WBM Office Systems	Editor
Promos for 'MILTONS SECRET' FEATURE FILM	2013	Hulo Films	Editor
'STOCK FOOTAGE 2013'	2013	Tonic Post for Tourism BC	Technical Supervisor
'KEEP EXPLORING'	2012	Tonic Post / Grey Group for Canadian Tourism Commission	Editor
'CHARTING THE COURSE', 'ON THE JOURNEY', 'NEW HORIZONS'	2012	Slim Gin & Tonic for Sauder School of Business UBC	Editor
'SAWDUST'	2011	Barbershop Films for Forestry Innovation Investment	Editor
'A CONVERSATION ABOUT THE INTERNATIONAL AWARD FOR YOUNG PEOPLE'	2009	VET for Technical Publicity	Editor
WILL HUTTON CONFERENCE INSERTS	2009	VET for The Work Foundation	Editor
'CARE SKILLSBASE: SKILLS CHECKS IN ACTION'	2009	VET for The Social Skills Institute for Excellence	Online Editor
'BRIT CHIC: FASHION ON FILM 1945-89'	2009	BFI / Independent Cinema Office	Editor
'KING COAL: A CENTURY OF COAL MINING IN CINEMA'	2009	BFI / Independent Cinema Office	Editor
'INTERSERVE SECURITY'	2008	PR Eye for Interserve Security	Colorist
'NEXT STOP 2012'	2008	VET for Thames Gateway Boroughs	Editor
'REDBRIDGE INSPIRATION FESTIVAL 2008'	2008	VET for Redbridge Borough Council & Thames Gateway Boroughs	Editor
'DANSON FESTIVAL 2008'	2008	VET for Bexley Borough Council & Thames Gateway Boroughs	Editor
WEB SITE INTERVIEW CLIPS	2008	Radley Yeldar for 3i	Editor
WEB SITE INTERVIEW CLIPS	2008	VET for Public Life / Mencap	Editor

'HOUSEWIVES' CHOICE: BRITISH WOMEN ON THE HOME FRONT 1926-55'	2008	BFI / Independent Cinema Office	Editor
'HUNGER' – FEATURE FILM EPK	2008	Blast Films / Hunger Ltd	Editor
'BEFORE MIDNIGHT: A PORTRAIT OF INDIA ON FILM, 1899 – 1947'	2007	BFI / Independent Cinema Office	Editor
PROMO RECEPTION SHOWREELS	2006-8	Arts Council England London	Editor
COMPILATION EDITS	2006	Mental Health Media Awards 2006, Clerkenwell Film & Video Film Festival 2006 & Equality Works	Editor

PROFILE

Catherine is an experienced Avid Editor, fluent on Avid Media Composer and Symphony and confident on Final Cut Pro 7 and Photoshop. She is both a creative offline editor, working to a client or story brief to create an engaging, moving piece as well as a finishing editor to make it look and sound polished. She is highly organized, meticulous in the quality of her work and she brings an impeccable eye for detail. She is able to work reliably and efficiently under pressure in a fast-turnaround environment and has excellent people skills.

CAREER EXPERIENCE

2011-2015	Freelance Editor
2007-2011	Editor at VET Ltd, London
2006-2007	Edit Assistant at VET Ltd, London
2004-2006	Senior Tape Operator at Ascent Media, Hawley Crescent, London
1999-2004	Runner to Senior Tape Operator at Dubbs Ltd, London

EDUCATION

1995 -1998: University of the Witwatersrand, South Africa

BA (Hons) in Dramatic Art; Graduated with Distinction
Specialized in Television and Theatre Design

1993 -1994: West Surrey College of Art and Design, United Kingdom

BTEC Diploma in Foundation Studies in Art and Design

COURSES

- Avid 101 (Introduction to Avid Media Composer) at VET, London, England
- Avid 201 (Advanced Techniques for Avid Media Composer) at VET, London, England
- Avid Intermediate Editing at VET, London, England
- Avid 324 (Avid Symphony Finishing Effects and Colour Correction) at VET, London, England
- Final Cut Pro Editing at VET, London, England

EQUIPMENT

Avid Media Composer 8
Final Cut Pro 7 (complete Final Cut Studio)